. TpeTbAKOBCKan ranepes

Enena MuxainoBa

BbicTaBKU

IOBenupHbie wepespbl U3 3eneHbix CBOAOB

OAaHMM M3 CaMbIX 3ameyaTteNbHbIX COObITUIN B KYNbTYPHOW U3HU MOCKBbI
cTana yHuKanbHas BbicTaBKa «KabuHeT gparoueHHocten Asrycta CunbHoOro.
3 cobpaHusa 3eneHbix CBoAO0B. [lpe3aeH», OTKPbITas ¢ 18 Mas No 2 aBrycra
2006 roga B MupoBapeHHoi nanate [atpuapuiero aBopua. IKCno3muma
NpoAoMKaeT 4ONrOCPOYHYO nporpammy «KoponeBckue n nmnepatopckue
COKpoBULWHMLbLI B Kpemnie», NpuypoYeHHY0 K Npa3gHOBaHUIO 200-neTua
co3gaHua Mysees MockoBcKoro Kpemns.

bICTaBKa NpeAocTaBnAeT yHUKab-
B HYI0 BO3MOXHOCTb YBUAETb COPOK

CaMbIX U3BECTHbIX NPOU3BEAEHMI
McKyccTBa: arpadbl, arpeTbl, NPAXKA 1
wnarv u3 BeNpHbIX rApHUTYPOB; Apa-
roueHHble KabUHETHbIe YKpalleHus; 3Ha-
MeHUTble GUIYpKM U3 TUTAHTCKUX
GapoyHbIX XEMUYXWH; TPU 3ManeBblX
nopTpeta npasuTeneir - u3 cobpaHus
CaKCOHCKUX Kyp(OpCTOB M MNONbCKUX
koponeii Aerycta CunbHoro u Asrycra lll.
B 3Tnx npousBeaeHmsax 6apoyHas poc-
Kowb ¢opM, daHTacTMyeckasa KpacoTa
pefyYaiilINX [paroueHHbIX KaMHen 1
6naropoAHbIX CaMOLBETOB COEAMHEHbI C
OnecTAWMM MacTepCcTBOM BblAalOLWMXCA
toBenupos XVIIlI Beka, npexpe Bcero
MoraHHa Menbxuopa [JuHrnnHrepa.
3eneHble CBoabl (Griines Gewdlbe) - ogHo
13 Benmyanwmx cobpaHuii Esponsl, oce-
Hbto 2006 roaa oTKpoeT ABepU NOCTOAH-
HOI 3KCMO3ULWMW B BOCCTAHOBJIEHHOM
[pe3gneHckom 3amke. U nobumble toBe-
JINPHbIE YKPaLIeHNA CaKCOHCKUX Kypd-
IOPCTOB OCTaHyTCA BO BHOBb 0OpeTeH-
HbIX POJHbIX CTEHaX.

Bbonee 280 net Hazapg Asryct Cunb-
HbI — KypdtopcT CaKCOHMM U NONbCKO-
JINTOBCKWIA KOPONb — MPUHAN pelueHune
OTKPbITb /iIBEPU CBOEW COKPOBULLHULbI,
4yToObl CAenaTb KONNEKLMIO AOCTYMHOW
ana 06o3penus. Ana storo Asrycr Il npu-
Ka3an nepeobopynoBaTb MoMelleHUs
3eneHbix CBoaoB.

C koHua XVI Beka K «TaliHOMy xpa-
HUANLLY» CAaKCOHCKMX NpaBuTenein 0THo-
CUINCh YeTbipe KOMHaTbl B penpeseHTa-
TUBHOM 3anajHoM Kpbine [lpe3geHcKoro
3amka. HaumHaa ¢ 1586 u npubnuswu-
TenbHo Ao 1719 roga oHu cnyxunu
CBOEro pojia CeKpeTHbIM «celdom».
Ceoe Ha3BaHue 3eneHble CBoabl nony-
Ynan No LBeTy OTAENKW WHTepbepos.
lMoMuMo AparoueHHoCTel, B KyHCTKame-
pe pe3uaeHuUn cobupanucb pasHoob-
pasHble HeobblYHble MOPOXAEHUA Mpu-

poAbl, @ TaKke TeXHUYecKue HOBUHKM,
WHCTPYMEHTbI, Hay4Hble Npubopbl, camo-
ABVXKywmecs astomatbl. Korga B 1698 ro-
Ay pycckuit uapb lMetp | coBepwan cBoe
nepsoe nyTelwecTBue B EBpony, oH Bcio
nepByl0 HOYb MOC/Ee Npuesja B CTONULY
CakcoHuM npoBen B MoMeLLeHUAX, Fae
XPaHWUAUCh MOAyYMBLUME W3BECTHOCTb
AVKOBUMHbI. Mo3aHee OH ewe He pa3s
6biBan B [lpe3feHe M B KOHLe KOHLOB
MoCTpOW/ B CBOE HOBOW pe3vaeHLn B
CaHkT-letepbypre cobGCTBEHHYH KyH-
CTKaMmepy no ape3feHckoMy obpasuy. Bo
Bpems nepsoil BcTpeun Metp | nogapun
KypdhopcTy YHUKaNbHbIN KpynHbIA can-
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Wapnb BOA

lopmpem Kopons Monswu
Aseycma Il

BeposTHo [lpesseH.
1718-1720

3Manb Ha Meau
12,7x10,1

Charles BOIS

Portrait of King of Poland
August I

Most likely Dresden.
1718-1720

Enamel on copper

12.7 by 10.1 cm

¢up B hopMe Hoca, XpPaHALMIACA TaM U
no ceu AeHb.

ABryct CunbHbin (1670-1733)
OblN BTOPbIM CbIHOM CaKCOHCKOro npa-
Butens MoraHHa leopra Ill. OH rotoBun-
CA K BOEHHOW Kapbepe W noayumn Gne-
cTAwee obpa3oBaHue. Ee 3aBepweHnem
ctano noceuweHve Bepcana, Magpuaa,
JNlnccabona, TypuHa, TeHywn, BeHeuun,
®nopeHummn 1 Benbl B 1687-1689 ro-
pax. MNytewecTBne pano maccy Bneyar-
NIeHNI, KOTopble B HEMasoi cTerneHu
cnocobcTBoBanu ero GpopmMypoBaHuio
Kak cobupartens, cTpouTens 1 MoHapxa.
Hensrnagumblin cnep octaBun B ero na-
MATU (QpaHLy3CKUIA KOPONeBCKWIA [BOP
B Bepcane. bnarogapa Jliogosuky XIV
mMonogoi Asryct 6bicTpo oco3Han,
KaKylo pofib B YTBEPXKAEHUUN BeENUYUA
npaBuTens MrpalT loBeNMpHble YKpa-
LWeHWA, U caM CTai UX CTPacTHbIM cobu-
patenem. B 1697 roay oH ctan Kypo-
topctom CakcoHun, 3aTem nocne Jonron
KPOBOMPOJNTHOW BOMHbI OKOHYaTeNIbHO
Aobunca KopoHbl Monblun Npu noaaep-
ke Metpa I. C 1717 roaa Havanca Kynb-
TypHbIlt pacugeT CakcoHun un Monblun,
TaM BO3BOAMIWCHL BreyatTnAwwme no-
CTPOIKM 1 CO3JaBanunCh 3aMeyaTesibHble
XYAOXeCTBeHHble cobpaHua. B 1719 ro-
ay ABryct CunbHbIA MPUHAN Ba)Hoe
noAnTUYECKOoe pelleHrMe - YCTpOUTb
Opak CBOero cblHa W HacnejHMKa ¢
AoYepbio aBCTPUIACKOro mmneparopa,
apuyrepuoruHein Mapuein Hosedoii.
Csaabba oTMeyanach B [lpe3aeHe u npe-
BpaTMnacb B MHOrOJHEBHble, BeJINKO-
NernHo MHCLEeHNPOBaHHbIe Npa3jHecTBa.
Mo sTomy cnyyato Koponb pewmnn «oco-
BpeMeHUTb» CcBOl HoraTylo Konnekuuio
I0BeNMPHbIX yKpalweHui. ABryct Cunb-
HbIl1 3agyman caenatb 6onee penpeseH-

WoraHH Menbxunop » Johann Melchior »
OVHINNHTEP DINGLINGER
OxomHu4uli HOX Hunting Knife with
C HOXHaMU Sheath from the

u3 u3ympyoHo2o Emerald Garniture
eapHumypa Dresden, the 1720s
DOpe3gaeH. Bropoe 9 emeralds,
necatunetume XVIII B. 78 diamonds,

9 n3ympyaos, 1 agate; gold, silver,
78 GpunnuaHTos, arar; steel, leather
3011070, cepebpo, Hunting Knife:
cTanb, KoXa length 80cm
[nvHa Hilt: height 15¢cm,
OXOTHUYbEro Hoxa 80, sheath: length 63.5cm
aceca - 15,

HoXeH - 63,5
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Elena Mikhailova

Treasures of the Green Vault

The unique exhibition titled “The Treasury Cabinet of August the Strong. .
From the Green Vault Collection, Dresden” (running from May 18 to August 2) e "Secrel. Repository’ of the Saxon
that has opened in the Kremlin is one of the most significant events in the representative West Wing of the Dres-

From the end of the 16th century

a

cultural life of Moscow.

eld in the Chrism Chamber of the
H Patriarch’s Palace, it is part of

the long-term programme called
“Royal and Imperial Treasures in the
Kremlin” commemorating the 200th
anniversary of the Moscow Kremlin
Museums that is celebrated this year.
Visitors are offered a unique opportuni-
ty tfo see 40 famous works of art:
agraffes, aigrettes, clasps and swords
from jewellery sets; precious cabinet
decorations; famous figurines made of
giant Baroque pearls, and three enamel
portraits of rulers from the collections
of the Saxon Electors and Polish Kings
August the Strong and August Ill. These
works are a marriage of luxurious
Baroque shapes, with an amazing beau-
ty of unique precious stones and gems
and the brilliant craftsmanship of the
greatest goldsmiths of the 18th century,
primarily Johann Melchior Dinglinger.
The Green Vault (Griines Gewolbe), one of
the most spectacular collections in
Europe, will open as a permanent exhibi-
tion in the reconstructed Dresden
Palace in Autumn 2006. When that hap-
pens, the Saxon Electors’ beloved treas-
ures mean to remain in their newly
regained home for some time.

Over 280 years ago August the
Strong, Elector of Saxony and King of
the Polish-Lithuanian Commonwealth,
decided to open the doors of his treas-
ury and make it available to the public.
To achieve this August Il ordered the
remodeling of the Green Vault of the
Dresden Palace.

HeunsBecTHblii < Unknown artist.

XYAOKHUK. Pearl figurine:
@ueypa u3 emyyza Battle-axe Holder
«Anebapducm with Dog

c cobakoli» Frankfurt-on-the-

Main (?), before 1706
Baroque pearl, gold,
enamel, silver gilt,
diamonds, rubies,
emeralds, blue-steel
Height 16 cm

®panKkdypT-Ha-
Marine (7). o 1706
BapouHblii xxemuyr,
30/10TO, 3Manb,
no3oo4eHHoe
cepebpo, anmasbl,
pY6UHBbI, M3yMpyAbI,
BOpPOHEeHas cTanb
Bbicota 16

KapmaHHbie yacei

c yenoykol

u nedamkamu

U3 KapHeos108020
2apHUmypa
lOBenupHas pabora:
macTepckas MoraHHa
Menbxuopa
JviHrnuHrepa.
[Ope3pen. 1719
Bonbliasa KapHeonbHasn
po3eTKa; 7 KapHeonoB,
7 UBETHbIX KaMHeil,
57 Gpunnunantos,
301070, cepebpo
[nuna ok. 19,7,
AvameTp yacos 5,5

Pocket Watch with
Chain and Signets from
the Carnelian Garniture
Workshop of Johann
Melchior Dinglinger
Dresden, 1719

Large Carnelian
Rosette; 7 carnelians,

7 gem stones,

57 diamonds,

gold, silver

Appr. length 19.7cm,
watch diameter 5.5.cm

den Palace. Starting from 1586 and
approximately until 1719 these rooms
served as a kind of secret “safe”. They
received their name, the Green Vault,
from the colour of the interior design. In
addition to jewellery they contained var-
ious unusual creations of nature, techni-
cal innovations, tools, scientific equip-
ment, and self-propelling machines.
When in 1698 the Russian Tsar Peter |
went on his first tfour of Europe he spent
his first night in the Saxon capital in the
rooms that held such renowned won-
ders. Peter returned fo Dresden time
and time again unfil finally he built his
own Kunstkammern - based on the
Dresden model - in his new St. Peters-
burg residence. During their first meet-
ing Peter gave August the Strong a
unique large nose-shaped sapphire
which to this day remains in the collec-
tion.

The future Kurflrst (1670-1733)
was the second son of Saxon Elector
John George IIl. August was trained for
a military career and received an excel-
lent education. To complete it he trav-
eled fo Versailles, Madrid, Lisbon, Turin,
Genoa, Venice, Florence and Vienna in
the years 1687-1689. These travels
made a huge impression on him and
helped shape him as a collector, builder
and monarch. The French court in Ver-
sailles especially impressed him; thanks
to King Louis XIV the young August
quickly realized the role that jewellery
played in displaying a monarch’s power
and became a passionate collector. In
1697 August became the Elector of Sax-
ony and later, after a long and bloody
war - and with the support of Peter the
Great - gained the Polish crown. The
year 1717 marked the beginning of a
cultural bloom in Saxony and Poland,
with impressive buildings erected and
spectacular collections sef up. In 1719
August the Strong made an important
political decision: he arranged a mar-
riage between his son and heir and the
Archduchess Maria-Josepha of Austria,
daughter of the Austrian Emperor. The
wedding took place in Dresden and
furned info a magnificently staged cele-
bration that lasted for days. The Kur-
furst decided to “modernize” his rich col-
lection of jewellery for this occasion,
and came up with the idea of making his
Dresden residence more representative
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and displaying the artistic freasures it
held as a kind of grand and systemized
museum treasury. The reconstruction
headed by architect Matth&us Daniel
Péppelman took place in 1723-1729.
The plan which August the Strong per-
sonally modified in the spring of 1727
remains to this day. According to that
plan the museum was supposed to con-
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WoraHH ABryct Johann August
WNOPOAH JORDAN

3Hak nosbckozo Badge of the Polish
opOeHa benozo Opna Order of the White Eagle
u3 pybuHosozo from the Ruby Garniture

eapHumypa Dresden, 1744
Npe3nen, 1744 16 rubies,

16 py6buHos, 480 diamonds;
480 6punnnaHToB; gold, silver, enamel
3001070, cepebpo, 3Manb 10.2 by 7.8 cm

10, 2x7.8

sist of eight exhibition halls, a functional
hall with a cloak-room, a foyer, offices
for inspectors and a spacious vault.
From the start the collection and interi-
or were inextricably connected. The
showpieces stood on consoles and
tables of various heights which were
symmetrically placed along the mulfi-
coloured walls, some of which were dec-
orated with mirror panels. Visitors
viewed the Bronze Cabinet, the Ivory
Cabinet, the White Silver Cabinet and
Gilt Silver Cabinet in succession. The
luxury and exclusiveness of the show-
pieces grew from room fo room and
reached their peak in the Jewel Cabinet.
This room had been the central part of
the secret repository for 150 years,
when in 1724 a collection of rarities
was placed within its walls. These
included both freasures August the
Strong had inherited from the Vettin
Dynasty and those he himself had
acquired. The room was filled with ves-
sels made of lapis, agate, jade and white
agate, goblets made of mother-of-pearl
and ostrich eggs, miniature items made
of pearl, ivory, ebony and enamel. Upon
reaching the Jewel Cabinet, the last in a
sequence of rooms in the Green Vault,
the visitor could view the largest collec-
tion of jewellery in 18th century Central
Europe, a collection like no other in
terms of its arfistic and material value.
The collection of the Saxon Electors and
Polish kings which was added to regu-
larly up until the middle of the 18th cen-
tury was kept in four large show-cases.
At the time it confained ten multi-object
garnitfures with diamond crystals, cut
diamonds, emeralds, sapphires, rubies,
agates, carnelians, plates made of turtle
shell, gold and silver. Cabinet decora-
fions executed by the great goldsmith
Johann Melchior Dinglinger stood freely
on the tables. They added even more lux-
ury to the interior design: the table dec-
oration/model titled “The Court of the
Grand Mogul”, several magnificent large
bowls, sculptures of two Moors with

«30/10moe pyHO» u3 "The Golden Fleece"

pybuHoB020 2apHUMYpPa from the Ruby
Macrepckas MoranHa Garniture
Menbxuopa Workshop of Johann
JviHrnuHrepa. Melchior Dinglinger
NpesgeH. 1722 Dresden, 1722

3 KpynHbIX 3 large
6anac-pybuHa, balas rubies,

70 6punnnaHToB; 70 diamonds;
30n10T0, cepebpo, 3mManb gold, silver, enamel
17,9x9,5 17.9 by 9.5 cm

emerald and Saxon stone floats and,
finally, the central piece of the cabinet,
“Obeliscus Augustalis”.

August the Strong managed not
only to enlarge the family collection but
also to raise its artistic value. Upon his
orders and that of his son August IIl a
total number of ten jewellery garnitures
was executed in 30 years. Nothing
equals this set of garnitures: it is the
most important part of the museum/
treasury in terms of historical, cultural
and artistic value.

The garnitures received their
names from the dominating precious
stone or setting material (gold or silver).
All the details of the garnitures without
exception were decorated with small
rose or brilliant cut diamonds. Seven of
the nine garnitures listed in the very
first inventory of 1719 have survived
almost completely. Two diamond garni-
tures that belong to the oldest and most
valuable were almost fully redesigned
between the years 1782 and 1789 and
today they can give only a vague idea of
Baroque jewellery and the fransition
from Rococo to early Classicism. Status-
wise these are succeeded by the ruby
garniture and then by the emerald, sap-
phire, carnelian, agate, turtle shell and,
finally, the gold and silver hunting garni-
tures all of which are of somewhat less-
er value.

The Kremlin exhibition shows two
or three items from each of the seven
garnitures. The majority of them were
made by one of the most famous jew-
ellers in the world, Johann Melchior Din-
glinger. The renowned goldsmith
received his training in Vienna and in
1692 came to Dresden. He took up resi-
dence with his brothers, Georg
Christoph who specialized in cutting
and setting jewels, and Georg Friedrich,
an enameller. In 1693 he married the
daughter of a jeweller and bought a
house in the city centre. This finally
helped him overcome the unanimous
dislike of Dresden goldsmiths and
receive the title of master.

In 1697 after his coronation in
Poland August the Strong appointed
Dinglinger court jeweller. When creating
masterpieces for the royal treasury (like
the “Golden Coffee Service”, 1697-
1701, made up of 45 items, and the
multi-figure table decoration/model
“The Court of the Grand Mogqul
Aurangzeb”, 1701-1708) the jeweller
demonstrated exquisite taste, supreme
craftsmanship and high intelligence. His
works matched the king's requirements
perfectly. August the Strong acquired
most of the articles his court jeweller
produced for his treasury. These includ-
ed unique garnitures with precious
stones and spectacular cabinet decora-
tions that expressed the king's concept
of an ideal ruler that Dinglinger embod-
ied with such remarkable accuracy.

TaTMBHOW U CBOlO pe3ugeHuuio B [lpes-
[leHe, a XpaHsALmMecs TaM XyAOXKeCTBeH-
Hble LEeHHOCTW npeAacTaBUTb B BuUAe
POCKOLLHOI CMCTEMATU3MPOBAHHOW CO-
KpoBuLWHMLbI-My3eA. [lepecTpoiika no-
MeleHui npoxoauna B 1723-1729 ro-
fJax noj pyKOBOACTBOM apXxuTeKTopa
MatTteyca Jlanvens MNénnenbmana. Cox-
paHuncsa nnaH, B KoTopblii BecHon 1727
roapa Ccob6CTBEHHOPYYHO BHEC K3MeHe-
Hua Asryct CunbHbin. CornacHo nnany,
My3eli fomkeH 6bla COCTOATb U3 BOCbMU
BbICTaBOYHbIX MOMeLeHnn, QyHKLMO-
HaNbHOMO Xonna ¢ rapaepobHoi, doite,
cnyKebHbIMM KabuUHeTaMun AiA MHCNeK-
TOPOB, @ TaKXe MPOCTOPHOr0 XpaHWUu-
wa. C camoro Hayana Konnekuusa wu
WHTEpbepbl COCTaBNAAN Hepasjennumoe
eMHCTBO. JKCMOoHaTbl pa3MeLlannch Ha
pa3HOBbICOKMX KOHCOMAX W cTonax,
CMMETPUYHO pacCTaBfieHHbIX BAOJb
OKpalleHHbIX B pa3Hble LBeTa CTeH,
MecTaMu OTAeNaHHbIX 3epKalibHbIMU
naHenamn. locTM nocnepgoBaTeNbHO
ocmatpusanu KabuHet 6poHs, Kabuner
cnoHoBoW KocTu, KabuHet 6enoro cepe-
6pa, KabuHer nosonoyeHHoro cepebpa.
PocKolb 1 MCKNIOUYUTENBHOCTb 3KCMO-
HaToB Bo3pacTtanu oT KabuHeTta K Kabu-
HeTy 1 gocTuranu anorea B 3ane agparo-
LeHHoCTeln. 3TOT 3an Ha NPOTAXKEHUU
nosytopa BeKOB Obljl LeHTpanbHON
4yacTblo TalHOro XpaHunuua, npexje
yem B 1724 roay B ero cTeHax pa3mecTu-
nocb cobpaHune pefKocTel, Kak yHacne-
foBaHHbIX ABryctoM CuiibHbIM LleHHO-
cTen AnHacTMm BeTTMHOB, Tak 1 npwuo-
OpeTeHHbIX MM camMuM. 3pecb Obinu
BbICTaB/ieHbl COCYAbl M3 JNasypuTa,
ararta, AlUMbI, XanuenoHa, KyoKku ns nep-
JIaMyTPOBbIX PAaKOBWH M CTPayCOBbIX
ANL, MUHNATIOPHbIE U3JENNA U3 KEMYY-
ra, COHOBOW KOCTW, YepHOro Aepesa,
amanu. B KabuHeTe toBenupHbIX yKpa-
WeHW, NocneagHeM B yepeje rnomelye-
Hun 3eneHbix CBOAOB, MOKa3biBanoChb
KpynHeriwee B LeHTpanbHon EBpone
XVIII Beka cobpaHue (0BENINPHBIX
COKpoBWULl, He nMeBlLee cebe paBHbIX
No XyALOXeCTBEHHOW W MaTepuanbHOM
ueHHoctn. Konnekuua gparoueHHocTel
CaKCOHCKUX KypgIOPCTOB M MNONbCKMX
KopoJei, NOCTOAHHO MNOMONHABLUIAACA
BnnoTb Ao cepeauHbl XVIII cTonetums,
pa3Mewanacb B 4eTbipex 00/blINX
BUTpMHax. B To Bpemsa oHa Bkntovana
[lecATb MHOronpeAaMeTHbIX FapHUTYpOB
¢ anmasamu, GpunanaHTamu, a Takxe ¢
nusympyaamu, candvpamu, pybuHamm,
aratamu, KapHeonaMu, NIacTMHKaMm mns
Yepenawbero naHuups, M3 3o0f0Ta U
cepebpa. Ha crtonax cBo6oaHo crosnu
KabuHeTHble yKpalleHWA HenpeB30it-
[JleHHOro MacTepa lBeNUPHOro Jena
MoraHHa Menbxuopa [uHrnuHrepa,
npuaaBaBlUNe MHTepbepy elle 6oMbLuyo
pOCKOWb: HaCTONbHOE YKpaleHue-
mogenb «/lsop Bennkoro Morona», Hec-
KOJIbKO BEJIMKONEMHbIX MPOrpaMMHbIX
Yall, CKynbNTypbl ABYX MaBpOB CO LUTY-
thamMn n3ympysa U CakCOHCKUX KaMHei

Mopckoli eduHopo2
®paHKdypT-Ha-MaitHe (?).
[o 1725

BapouHble )eMUyXuHbI,
300070, cepebpo,
anmasbl, py6uHbI;

JMmaslb, 30/104eHne
Beicota 9.5

Sea Unicorn
Frankfurt-on-the-Main (?),
before 1725

Baroque pearls, gold, sil-
ver, diamonds, rubies;
enamel, gold-plating,
height 9.5 cm

W, HaKOHeL, rocnoACcTBOBaBLUNIA B Kabu-
HeTe «O6ennck Aeryctenwero» (Obelis-
cus Augustalis).

ABryct CunbHbIA He TONbKO cymen
MOMNOJSIHUTL CEMENHYI0 KONNeKLUI0, HO 1
NMOBbICWJ €e XyA0XXEeCTBEHHYH LIeHHOCTb.
Mo npukasy Asrycta CunbHoro n Asry-
cta lll B TeyeHne Tpex pecATunetuii
N3roTOBUN B 00LLE CNOXKHOCTY JecATb
I0BENIMPHBIX FapHUTYPOB. 3TOT KOMMJeKC
rapHUTYpoB He MMeeT aHaloroB B Mupe
N ABNAETCA CaMOW 3HAYMMOWN 4acTblo B
WCTOPUKO-KY/IbTYPHOM U XY[,0XKeCTBeH-
HOM MnyiaHe My3eA-COKPOBULLHMLbI.

OHM nonyyann uMeHa No JOMUHU-
poBaBLUeMy AparoLeHHOMY KaMHI0 unu
MaTepuany onpasbl - 30/0Ta UK cepe-
6pa. Bce petanun rapHuTypa Hem3MeHHO
YKpallanucb MeiKUMW anmasamu, orpa-
HEHHbIMUN «PO30W» UAN «OPUNINAHTOMY.
N3 peBATM rapHWTYpOB, YKasaHHbIX B
CaMOM NepBOM MHBEHTApHOM CMUCKe, OT
1719 ropa, fO HacToAWEro BpeMeHu
MoOYTM MONIHOCTbID COXPAHWIUCH CEMb.
[lBa 6GpWMNNMAHTOBbIX rapHUTYpa, OTHO-
cAlMecs K YTy caMblX LLeHHbIX U cTa-
pbix, B nepuog ¢ 1782 no 1789 roabi
NOABEPIIMCb NOYTW MOAHOW Nepefenke
W CerofHA MoOryT AaTb AWWWb OYeHb MNpU-
6n13uTENbHOE NpeACcTaBleHVe O toBe-
NIMPHOM ncKyccTBe HapoKKo 1 nepexoaa
OT POKOKO K paHHeMy Knaccuum3my. 3a
HUMU MO cTaTycy UAeT pyOUHOBbLINA rap-
HWUTYp, 3aTeM - HECKOJ/IbKO ycTynatoLue
WM MO LleHHOCTW U3YMPYAHbIN, cangupo-
Bbl/i, KAPHEONOBbIN, araToBbIi, Yepena-

BbicTaBku

XOBbI W, HAKOHEL, 30/10TOMN 1 cepebpaA-
HbI OXOTHUYBU FAapHUTYPBDI.

Ha BbictaBke B Kpemne npeacra-
B/JIeHbl MO ABa-TpU npeaMeta M3 CeMu
rapHuTypoB. bonbLuyto yacTb U3 HUX cae-
nan OAUH U3 caMbIX U3BECTHbIX B Mupe
toBenupoB - MoraHH Menbxuop [AuH-
rMuHrep. 3HaMeHWUTbIA 3N1aTOoKy3Hel,
obyyanca mactepctBy B BeHe u oTTyaa
npubbin B 1692 ropgy B [pe3geH. OH
nocenuica BMecTe co cBouMM Opatbs-
mu: feoprom Kpuctodom - 30n0TbIxX Aen
MacTepoM K 3manbepom [eoprom ®pu-
npvxoM. XeHMBLIMCH HA A0YEPU OAHOMO
n3toBennpos B 1693 roay, oH Kynun jom
B LieHTpe ropoga. 31o nossonuo MoraH-
Hy HaKoHel, NpeoAoneTb eAUHOAYLIHOe
HenpuATNe APEe3[eHCKUX 3/1aTOKy3He-
LIOB 1 MONY4YNTb 3BaHMe MacTepa.

B 1697 rogy, nocne cocrosBLueliica
B [lonbwe KopoHauuw, AuHrnunHrep
noay4nn 3BaHue NpUABOPHOTO toBeNMpa
Asrycta CunbHoro. Co3pgaB LWwegespbl
ANA KOPOJIeBCKOW COKPOBULUHULbI —
«3onoToii KodeiHbln cepeus» (1697-
1701) u3 45 npegmetoB 1 MHOroduryp-
HOe HacToNbHOEe yKpalleHwe - Mojenb
nsopa Benukoro Morona Ayperr-3e6a
(1701-1708), W.M.AnHrnnHrep npope-
MOHCTPMPOBaN U3bICKaHHbIA BKYC, BUP-
TyO3HOe MacTepCcTBO W BbICOKUI MHTen-
NeKTyanbHbI ypoBeHb. Ero npoussege-
HUA MAeanbHbIM 06Pa3soM COOTBETCTBO-
Banu TpeboBaHuAM KopondA. bonbwuH-
CTBO M3/€NNiA CBOEro NPUABOPHOTO oBe-
nupa Asryct CunbHbli npuobpen B
cokpoBuLHULY. Cpean HUX — YHUKanb-
Hbleé FAapHUTYpPbl C AparoueHHbIMK KaMm-
HAMW N POCKOLIHbIe KabUHEeTHble yKpa-
LeHWA, Bblpaxkalolne KoHLenTyaabHble
npeacraBneHns Kopona o6 vpeanbHoM
npaBuTene, CToNlb BENMKONENHO BOMO-
weHHble MoraHHoM Menbxvopom [uH-
FNHrepoM.

Asryct CubHBIN NCKYCHO MCNOJb-
30Ba/ NMpUHaj/iexaBslune eMy JparoLeH-
HOCTW ANA [eMOHCTpPaLun CBOero Mory-
wectsa M peanusauum cobCTBEHHbIX
nonuTuyecknx amdbuumii. focynapcreeH-
HaA Ka3Ha B onpaBe M3 AparoueHHbIX
KaMHell He TONbKO YAOBIeTBOpANa
yecTontobMBbIe YCTPEM/IEHUS MOHapXxa,
HO TaKXe CNyXuna W CTpaTermyeckum
(nHAHCOBbLIM pe3epBOM, KOTOPbIA Npu
Heob6XoAMMOCTM OH MOl oThaBaTb B
3as0r Noj KpeauThbl.

MosaBneHne rapHUTYpoB ObiNo CBSA-
3aHO ¢ 6apo4YHO-abCONOTUCTCKUM NPUH-
uMnom aHcambnesocTu, chopMupoBaB-
wumca npu Jliogosuke XIV. O6unne
netanein obycnaBnvMBanocb CHOXHO-
CTbIO M MbILHOCTBIO MYXCKOF0 KOCTIOMa
XVIII Beka.

B rapHuTyp 06s3aTenbHo BXOAWO
He MeHee Tpex AKXWH NyroBuL, Ans Kad-
TaHa 1 TaKoe e KONMNYecTBO — AJ1A KaM-
3ona. [lomnumo 3TOro, B ero cocrase
6b1IM NpocTble WY [BOMHbIE 3aMOHKU
AN1A MaHXeT, NyroBuLbl ¢ 0COBEHHO Kpa-
CMBbIMW [paroueHHbIMM KaMHAMWU AnA
pyballeK, yKpalleHHble MPAXKU ANA
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Current Exhibitions

August the Strong artfully used his
treasures to demonstrate his power and
carry out his political ambitions. The
state freasury set in precious stones not
only satisfied the monarch’s high-flying
aspirations but also served as a strate-
gic financial reserve which, if needed,
could be pledged in order to obtain
credits.

Garnitures grew from the Baroque
absolutist ensemble principle formed
during the reign of Louis XIV, with an
abundance of details dictated by the
elaborate and sumptuous male clothing
of the 18th century.

A garniture always included no less
than three dozen buttons for the caftan
(outer coat) and the same amount for
the waistcoat. It also featured simple or
double-faced cufflinks for the wrist-
bands, buttons with particularly beauti-
ful precious stones for shirts, decorated
shoe buckles, clasps for culotte trousers,
and a hat agraffe or an intricate aigrette
later complemented by different button-
holes. Ceremonial armour consisted of a
sword in a sheath on an embroidered
baldric decorated with jewels. Hunting
garnitures were worn to celebration
hunting trips, with the sword replaced
by a hunting knife. Almost every garni-
ture also included a walking stick and
snuffboxes. The only things remaining
from the walking sticks, however, are the
knobs, and snuffboxes have long
become a rarity. Sometimes garnitures
were complemented by such acces-
sories as a toiletry case, address book,
pocket watch and even an epaulet.

The quantity of jewellery in the
state freasury kept growing, with its
quality becoming ever higher and higher
until the death of August the Strong in
1733. On February 1 1728 August the
Strong acquired a diamond called the
Saxon White (49.9 ct) from a Hamburg
jeweller for 200,000 thaler or “two tons
of gold”. Later, between 1782 and 1789,
Christian August Globig made it the cen-
tral part of the Epaulet displayed at the
exhibition. The son of August the Strong,
August Ill, enriched the family treasury
with several highly valuable diamonds in
the years preceding 1763. The Dresden
Green alone cost 400,000 thaler. This
exceptionally clear stone weighing 41 ct
got its unusual celadon-green coloring
as a result of the natural radioactivity in
the enftrails of the earth so the stone is
literally a natural wonder. In 1769 Franz
Michael Diespach withdrew the Dresden
Green from the order of the Golden
Fleece and used it to decorate a hat
agraffe from the Diamond Garniture.
This illustrious piece of jewellery has
become the symbol of the exhibition at
the Patriarch’s Palace.

Of all the jewellery ensembles of
August the Strong the Carnelian Garni-
ture contained the most items. The most
representative part of the carnelian

Pe3b6a no KaMmHio:
WorauH Kpuctod
XIOBHEP
lOBennpHan pabora:
WoranH Menbxunop
OVWHTNHTEP
LnAnHbIG 32pem u3
KapHeo108020
eapHumypa
DOpe3gen. [lo 1719
Bonblas KapHeonbHas
nnacTuHa

c npocseTamu,

10 Kpyrnbix KapHeonoB,

1 anma3Han Kanns
(3.39 kapar),

408 6punnvaHToB
BbicoTa 26.
BbicoTa nnacTuHbl
10,6

Stone carving:

Johann Christof
HUBNER

Jeweller: Johann
Melchior DINGLINGER
Hat Aigrette from the
Carnelian Garniture
Dresden, before 1719
Large Carnelian Plate
with Chinks

10 round carnelians,

1 diamond drop
(3.39ct), 408 diamonds
Height 26 cm;

plate width 10.6 cm
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garniture is the luxurious pocket watch
on an elegant gold chain with signets.
This watch with the body frame deco-
rated with seven multicoloured pre-
cious stones and seven oval carnelian
rosettes was made for the Mining, or
Saturn Feast. In 1719 it was celebrated
on September 26, at the peak of the
wedding celebrations of the heir to the
throne. Numerous guests were expect-
ed and August the Strong decided fo
show the European community the rich-
es of Saxony that were based on min-
ing. Each gem symbolizes one of the
planets known at the time; they are
engraved with the signs of Jupiter, Mars,
Mercury, Saturn, Venus, and, in accor-
dance with the Ptolemaic system, the
Sun and Moon. The aigrette also
belongs to this garniture. With its
mobile crown, trembling gold feathers
and a multitude of sparkling diamonds
it is the epitome of elegance in court
fashion, the gem of an almost complete-
ly preserved garniture. Made of carved
carnelian with a drop-like diamond in
the centre, the plate is shaped like an
open rosebud. The flower with stamens
at the core looks quite true-to-life and
the leaves over it are very ornamental.
The sprig with tiny leaves and buds that
leans to the right looks almost real and
makes the composition more dynamic.
The lower plate used to attach the
aigrette is decorated with the diamond

monogram of August Il (A). There is a
small tube meant for heron feathers
hidden behind the plate.

At the centre of the hunting garni-
tures are magnificent knives; the hunt-
ing knife from the Emerald Garniture
was made by Dinglinger. The gold hilt
and crosshairs are decorated with an
intricate hunting motif that can be
found again on the top of the sheath and
the agate shell at the base of the blade.
The combination of cast gold exotic lion
heads and elegant figures of wild animals
that inhabited the local woods is quite
typical. Both sides of the blade boast an
engraving depicting royal deer stalking,
the bear, boar, fox and hare hunt. The
knife is decorated with nine large emer-
alds and 78 small diamonds that accen-
tuate the elements of décor. In 1722 a
fabulous cabochon emerald acquired by
August the Strong in Warsaw was
attached to the agate shell of the shield.

The Saxon ruler was proud of his
collection of pearl figurines. It con-
tained 50 grotesque figurines and was
the largest of his collections, and has
been preserved almost completely. The
jewellers’ imagination and their ability
to see artistic appeal in the irregular
shape of the pearls were indeed
unbounded. The result was figurines
from Christian and ancient mythology,
real-life and mythological animals. The
figurine of a Moor with a Coal-Black
Face is striking: the body is made of an
unusually large dark Baroque pearl with
hues ranging from amber to red-brown.
The bottom of the bust is draped with a
cape made of turquoise enamel. This
cape also covers the back, perhaps so
that the defects in the pearl wouldn't be
noticeable. There is a tight diamond
necklace where the head connects with
the torso. Despite the fact that the
moor’s head is slightly deformed due to
a dent on his left temple his face with
the diamond eyes looks almost alive.

Cabinet decorations were an
object of the Kurfurst's passionate col-
lecting. The upright decoration made of
agate and jade with the cameo portrait
of a Roman emperor (dated at 41 AD)
displayed at the exhibit was one of Din-
glinger’s later works. It shows classical
laconicism and monumentality and the
master jeweller's fondness for stone
carving which he acquired with the
years. In the 18th century the ancient
cameo, rare in its size, was seen as the
portrait of Emperor Augustus and
believed to have a symbolic connection
to August the Strong. The king bought
this cabinet decoration which he saw as
a symbol of fellowship with his Roman
namesake in the field of art patronage in
1722 for 12,000 thaler.

The priceless treasures displayed
at the Kremlin are perceived as unique
masterpieces of 18th cenfury European
jewellry.

Tybenb, ANA WTAHOB-KOI0TOB, arpag
WNN 3aMbICNIOBATbIN 3rpeT AnA WAAN.I,
nosfHee AOMNOMHEHHbI pasHbIMU NETNN-
uamu. lNMapagHoe opyxue cocToano u3
NPUABOPHOI LWNarn B HOXHax Ha pac-
WNTOM W YKpalleHHOW AparoueHHOCTA-
MUV nepeBA3Mn.

OXOTHUYBbM TFapHUTYpPbl HajeBanu
BO BpeMA NapajHbIX Bble3J0B Ha OXOTY,
1 B 3TOM C/ly4ae Lunary 3aMeHsAN 0X0THU-
ynin HoX. [MouTm Kaxabli rapHUTYp
BK/IOYaN TakKKe NPOrynovyHyo TPoCTb U
TabakepKy. Ho oT TpocTeir coxpaHunuco
npevMyLLecTBeHHO HabanjawHuKK, a
TabaKepkn [aBHO CTaan peAKOoCTbIO.
WHorpa rapHUTYpbl AONOMHANNCH Taku-
MUV aKceccyapaMmu, Kak Hececcep, 3anmc-
Has KHWXKKa, KapMaHHble Yacbl 1 Aaxe
anonert.

BnnoTb fo KoHumHbl ABrycta Cunb-
Horo B 1733 roay Konu4yectso toBenunp-
HbIX YKpalleHWI, MocTynaBWnX B rocy-
[lapCTBEHHYIO KasHy, HeM3MeHHO BO3pa-
cTano, npuvyeM KX KayecTBO CTaHOBU-
nocb Bce Bbiwe. [epsoro despana 1728
roga Asryct CunbHblii npuobpen y ram-
Byprckoro toBenvpa AnA CBOeN KOpOHbI
anmas «CakcoHcKuii 6enbliin» (49,9 kapa-
Ta) 3a 200 TbicAY TanepoB, «MAM 3a
2 TOHHbI 30noTa». B 1782-1789 rogax
Kpuctnan Asryct nobwur cpenan ero
LleHTpanbHOM YacTblo 3MoneTa, npeacra-
BfeHHOro Ha BbicTaBke. CbiH ABrycra
CunbHoro, koponb Asrycr lll, 3a nepuog
no 1763 ropa oboratmn cemeliHyo
COKPOBULLHULY HECKONbKUMU OYeHb
LeHHbIMK anmasamn. CTonMocTb OAHOMO
ToNbKO «/lpe3aeHcKoro 3eneHoro» coc-
TaBnana 400 Teicay TanepoB. Vckntoun-
TeNIbHOW 4YMCTOTbl KaMeHb B 41 Kapat
Mosy4mnn CBOIO HeoObIYHYHO CenafloHOBO-
3e/leHyl0 OKpacKy B pesy/bTaTe ecTe-
CTBEHHOW paAMOaKTUBHOCTA B HeApax
3eM/IY, T.e. OH npeAcTaBnAeT coboi uyao
npvpoAabl B MPAMOM CMbic/ie Cc/OBa.
B 1769 rogy ®panHy Mwuxasn [Aucnax
AeMoHTMpoBan «[lpesaeHcKkuii 3ene-
HbIM» 13 opaeHa 3onotoro PyHa u yKpa-
cun um arpacd ana wasanbl U3 Gpunnnax-
TOBOro rapHuTypa. 3T0 camoe pOCKOLL-
HOe l0BeNnpPHOe yKpalleHue CTano CUM-
BOJIOM BbICTaBKW, npoxoaswen B lat-
pviaplueMm ABopLie.

M3 Bcex toBenupHbix aHcambneit
Agrycta CunbHOro camblii MHOFOUYUCEH-
HbI1 MO COCTaBYy — KapHEOJI0BbIN rapHu-
Typ. Hanbonee penpeseHTaTMBHON CO-
CTaBAAOLWEN KapHeoNoBOro rapHuUTypa
ABMANNCH POCKOLLHbIE KAPMaHHbIe Yacbl
Ha M3ALWHON 30710TON Lenoyke ¢ neyat-
kamn. CospaHve 3TMX 4acos, Kopnyc
KOTOPbIX YKpPaLUeH CeMblO Pa3HOLBETHbI-
MW AparoueHHbIMU KaMHAMW U CeMblo
0Ba/IbHbIMV KapHeoNoBbIMU pO3eTKaMu,
6b110 NpyypoyeHo K Mpa3gHUKY pyaoKo-
nos, unun CatypHa. B 1719 roay oH oTme-
yancsA 26 ceHTAbps, B anoree TOopXecTB
no cnyyato cBaabbbl HacnegHuka. Oxu-
Janu npuesaa MHOrmx rocrei, u Aerycrt
CvnbHBIN pelwmnn NpojeMoHCTpUpoBaTh
eBponenckoin obuiecTBeHHocT 6Gorat-

®paHy, Muxasnb
ANCNAX

Aepagp Ona waansi

¢ anmasom
«/lpe30eHcKuli
3e/1eHbili»

u3 6puAUAHMOBO20
2apHUmypa
[Npe3nen/Mpara. 1769
Wcnonb3oBaHbl
yKpalueHus paboTbl
Xana XKaka Mannapa.
BeHa. 1746
CenafoHoOBO-3eNeHbIN
anmas MVHAaNeBUAHOM
topMbl, BeCOM OKONI0
41 kapata, 2 6onbLmnx
Kpyribix 6puanvanTa,
411 cpeaHUX N MeNKux
6punnnaHToB, cepebpo,
30/10T0

Franz Michael
DIESPACH

Hat Agraffe with

the Dresden Green
Diamond from

the Diamond Garniture
Dresden/Prague. 1769
In the jewellery made
by Jean-Jaques Pallard
Celadon-green, almond
form diamond weighing
41ct, two large round
diamonds, 411 medium
and small diamonds;
gold, silver

CTBa CaAKCOHCKOro KypdiopliecTsa,
WUCTOYHMKOM KOTOpbIX O6blNl0 ropHoe
aeno. Kaxablil LBeTHOW [AparoueHHbIN
KaMeHb CMMBONN3MPYET OAHY U3 U3BECT-
HbIX B TO BPEMA MJAHET, HA HUX BbIrpa-
BMpoBaHbl 3Haku OnuTtepa, Mapca,
Mepkypwus, CaTypHa, BeHepbl, u B cooT-
BETCTBUM C NTOJEMEeBOW CUCTeMON -
ConHua u JlyHbl. K atomy rapHutypy
OTHOCMTCA W 3rpeT ANA WwaaAnbl. 3rpeT, ¢
ero NoABWXHbIM 3aBeplUeHeM N Konbl-
WYLWMMNCA 30/10TbIMU MepbAMU, CBep-
KalowWwmin MHOXeCTBOM BpUANNaHTOBbIX
6pbI3r, cTan BEpXOM 3/1€raHTHOCTU ABOP-
LLOBOM MOfbl, }XEMUYY>XMHOW NOYTU Mnon-
HOCTbIO CcoXpaHuBLIerocs rapHutypa. OH
BbIMOJHEH W3 pe3HOro KapHeona C
KannesugHbIM OPUNNMAHTOM B LiEHTpe.
MnactnHa peweHa B ¢opme pacKpbiB-
wencs u3 6yToHa posbl. LiBeTok ¢
TblYMHKaMU B cepjueBuHe BbIMAAUT
BMOJIHE HaTypaJUCTUYHO, a JINCTOYKM
HaZ HWM VMeKT OpHaMeHTalbHbIN
xapaktep. OTKnoHMBLWAaACA BNpago,
OyATO KMBas, BETOYKA C MaleHbKUMU
JINCTOYKaMM 1 NOYKaMU NPUAAET KOMMO-
3ULMN AWMHAMUYHOCTb. HwXkHAA nna-
CTMHKa, Ha KOTOPOI Kpenwutcsa CynTaH-
UMK, AeKopupoBaHa OGpunnMaHToBOW
MoHorpammoi Aerycta Il - «A». 3a nna-
CTUHKOM crnipATaHa TpyboyKa Ans nepbes
uannu.

B 0OXOTHUYbUX rapHUTypax LeH-
TpanbHOe MecTo 3aHuManu 6oraTble
HOXMN. OXOTHUYMIA HOX M3 U3YMPYAHOIO
rapHuTypa 6bin cozgaH V.M. JuHrnuHre-
poMm. 3onoTol 3pec n NnepeKpecTme yKpa-
watoT ¢ 60AbWMM MacTepCTBOM BbINOJ-

BbicTaBku

HeHHble OXOTHUYbW MOTUBLI. OHK NoBTO-
PAIOTCA Ha yCTbe HOXEeH W Ha araToBOMN
paKoBUHe B OCHOBaHWW KMHKa. XapaK-
TEPHO COYEeTaHMe AUTbIX 30/10TbIX roN0-
BOK 3K30TMYECKMUX NIbBOB W W3ALHbIX
(UTYypOK ANKNX XKMBOTHbBIX, BOAUBLUNXCA
B MecTHbIX iecax. KnuHok ¢ obeux cro-
POH YKpalleH rpaBUpOBKOI1 ¢ n3obpaxe-
HMEeM 0XOTbl Ha 61aropoAHOro oneHs, a
TaKkxe MefBeas, KabaHa, nvcy u 3aliua.
Hox yKpalleH AeBATbI0 KPYMHbIMU U3Y-
MpyAamu n 78 Menkumu 6punnmaHtamm,
aKLEeHTUPYIOLWMMUN 3NeMeHTbl AeKopa.
Ha aratoBoit pakoBuHe wutka B 1722 ro-
Ay Obln yKpenieH CKa3o4yHO KpacuBbli
N3yMpyA-KaboLlWOH, KynieHHbIN ABry-
ctom CunbHbiM B Bapluase.

MpaButens CakcoHun ropaunca
KonneKkumen ¢urypok ms xemdyra. Ero
cobpaHue, HacuuTbiBaBlee 50 rporte-
CKHbIX (DUTYypOK, BbIN0 CaMbIM KpPYMHbIM
M NOYTU NMONHOCTbIO coxpaHunoch. PaH-
Ta3nA l0BEINPOB M KX CnocobHOCTb
YBUAETb B HENpPaBW/bHbIX hOpMax KeM-
YyXUH n300pa3uTenbHble  MOTUBbI
nonctuHe 6e3rpaHuyHbl. B pesynbrate
poXaanucb GUrypbl U3 XpUCTUAHCKON U
aHTU4YHOM Mudonornun, peanbHbie W”
Mudonornyeckune xunBoTHble. NMopaxaert
durypka «MaBpa c yroabHO-4epHbIM
nnyom». Teno BbINONHEHO 13 HeOBbIYHO
KPYMHOW TeMHOM 6apoyHOi XeMuyxu-
Hbl, MepenvBatoLiecA OTTEHKaMU oOT
AHTApHOro A0 KpacHO-KOPUYHEBOrO
uBeta. HmxHAA yactb OlocTa 3agpanu-
poBaHa HaKuakon un3 06Guplo3oBoi
3Manu, oHa TaKXe NPUKPbIBAeT CMuHY,
no-BMAMMOMY 4TOObl He Obliv BUAHbI
nedeKTbl )eMuyXuHbl. Ha Wwee, B MecTe
COeAVHEHNA TONOBbl C TYNOBULILEM, —
Tyroe anmasHoe oxepenbe. HecmoTpsA
Ha TO YTO ronoBa MaBpa cnerka aegop-
MWpOBaHa M3-3a BMATWHbI Ha J1€BOM
BMCKe, NNLO ero ¢ anMasamy BMecTo
rnas CMOTPUTCA C/IOBHO XMBOE.

MpeameTom cobupatenbcKoi cTpa-
CTW Kopons-KypdropcTa ABNAAMCh Kabu-
HeTHble yKpalleHnA. IKCNoHMpyeMoe Ha
BbICTaBKe M3 arata u AWMbl BEpTUKab-
HOoe yKpalleHue C KaMmeeW-nopTpeToMm
pUMcKoro umnepartopa (aatupyemoe
41 1. H. 3.) GbINO OAHON M3 MO3AHUX pa-
601 U.M.Aunrnunrepa. Ee otnuyatot
KNacCMYeCKUin NTaKOHW3M N MOHYMeH-
TaNIbHOCTb, @ TaKXe pacTyluee ¢ BO3pa-
CTOM NpucTpacTve MacTepa K pe3bbe no
KaMHto. Pefkaa no BennynHe aHTUYHaA
kames B Havane XVIII Beka Gbina nHTep-
npeTvpoBaHa Kak n3obpaxeHve umne-
patopa ABrycrta u CUMMBONWYECKN CBA-
3biBanacb ¢ AeryctoM CunbHbiM. Kabu-
HeTHoe yKpallieHue, B KOTOPOM KOpOJb
BMAeN CUMMBON O6LWHOCTM CO CBOWUM
PYMCKUM Te3KOoW B MOKPOBUTENbCTBE
McKyccTBaM, oH Kynun B 1722 ropy 3a
12 TbicAy Tanepos.

MpeactaBneHHble B Kpemne 6Gec-
LleHHble COKpOBULLA BOCMPUHUMAIOTCA
KaK eJVHCTBEHHble B CBOEM poje
WwejeBpbl €BPOMNENCKOro HBeNMPHOro
nckyccrea XVIII Beka.
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